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Mactch 10, 1900

Me. Edwaid A. Thomas, Chiet

Natural and Technological Hazards Division
Federal Emergency Managenment Agency

John W, MeCormack Post OJffice and Court House
Bostcn, Massachusetrts 02109

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Enclosed 15 a4 copy of the Pllgrim Nuclear Jower Station
Evacuation Tinme Eatimate and Tratfic Management Plan., This

document was produced for the Boston Edison Company by KLD
Associates.

We are present.y in the process of reviewing the ETE and
Tratfic Managemen: Plan with local officials. Thetetfore, !
CANNOT COMBeNt yet on whethetr the clear times can be schieved
or if the tratfi? =anagenment recommendations can be iaplemented
effectively., MHoweve!, | would welcome coaments from the
Federal Emergency Management Agancy on these i1ssuss.

Thank you for yout cooperation with this important matter.

sincerely.

Enclosure

ee: Assistant Secretaty Peter W, Agnes, Jr.
Deputy Director John L. Lovering
| Buzz Hausner
| Ralph Bigd, Boston tdxn ‘ “pany
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